
THREE HUNDREJ) 
AND THIRTY-THIRD MEETING 

Held at the Palais {les Nations, Geneva, 
on Wednesday, IO August I949. at 3 p.m. 

President: Mr. James THORN. 

82. Continuation of the discussion @l!l 

the report af the fourth session 
of the Economic and Employment 
Commission ; and o:n the problem of 
unemployment and full employ .. 
ment (E/1332, E/1332/ Add.l-3, 
E/1356, E/1356/ Add.l, E/1357, 
E/1378, E/1380/Rev.l, E/1497, 
E/1506, Ejl509, EjCN.l/63 and 
EjCN.lj63jAdd.1-7). 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) said that, after long 
and unnecessary delays, the Council was at last 
discussing the most important point on the agenda 

TROIS CENT TRENTJE-TROISIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le merC1'edi IO aout I949 , a IS heures . 

President: M. James THORN. 

82. Suite clle Ia discussion du rapport 
de Ia Commission des questions eco~ 
n~miqllles et de J.'emploi sur sa qua
trieme session; eli: sill' le prohleme 
du chomage et du plein emploi 
(E/1332, E/1332/ Add.1-3, E/1356, 
E/1356/ Add.l, E/1357, E/1378, 
Ejl380/Rev.l, E/1497, Ejl506, 
E/15®9, EJCN.l/63 et EJCN.l/63/ 
Add.l-7) 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) constate que le Conseil 
aborde enfin, avec un long retard qu'il eut pu 
eviter, l'examen du point le plus important de 

744 



for the ninth session. The report of the fourth 
session of the Economic and Employment Com
mission (E/I356) covered many of the aspects of 
the two problems before the Council. The Com
mission: had agreed that the maintenance of full 
employment was an important problem, but had 
failed to make any recommendations as to how 
it could be achieved. On the other hand, the 
World Federation of Trade Unions, making good 
use of its position as a non-governmental orga
nization admitted by the Council to consultative 
status in category (a), had submitted a programme, 
which the Polish delegation was sponsoring, of 
direct concrete measures to combat unemploy
ment, which was spreading in capitalist countries. 

During the discussion on the world economic 
situation at the eighth session of the Council, he 
had said that the salient points in the world 
economic situation were : 1 

First, the uneven development of industrial 
production in different countries. In the countries 
of popular democracy with planned economies, 
industrial production was increasing, whereas it 
was declining in the capitalist countries of Western 
Europe, in particular in the Western Zones of 
Germany and Italy, where all the symptoms of 
an economic crisis were already apparent. 

Secondly, despite the improvement in food 
production, an acute food crisis persisted. 

Thirdly, owing to the predominant economic 
position of United States monopolists, United 
States economic control over the countries of 
\Vestern Europe was being exerted through the 
Marshall Plan ; those countries were being- tied 
economically to United States interests and used 
as a dumping-ground for United States goods and 
as a buffer to protect United States economy ; 

Fourthly, the unilateral embargo imposed by 
the United States Government on trade with the 
Soviet Union and the countries of Eastern Europe 
had brought about a deterioration in trading 
relations between the countries of Eastern and 
those of Western Europe. · 

Events and developments since February 1949 
had confirmed his prognosis. The World Economic 
Report, I948, prepared by the Secretariat, brought 
out the fact that in the past year the capitalist 
countries had reached, in the latest of the economic 
cycles to which they were subject, the point at 
which their economy began to decline. That 
decline was most marked in the United States 
of America, where production had fallen off 
sharply and unemployment was rapidly spreading 
in spite of the Marshall Plan. The volume of 
United States exports in r948 had been r8 % 
less than in I947· Production had also fallen in 
Latin America; for example, in the past year 
40 % less coffee had been produced in Brazil 
than in the preceding year. The real· wages of 
workers in Latin America had similarly declined. 
The World Economic Report made it clear that 

1 See Official Rec01•ds of the Economic ctnd Social Council, 
fourth year, eighth session, 248th meeting. 

ceux qui figment a l'ordre du jour de la neuvieme 
session. Le rapport de Ia Commission des questions 
economiques et de l'emploi sur sa quatrieme 
session (E/I356) traite de nombreux aspects des 
deux problemes dont le Conseil est saisi. La Com
mission a reconnu que le maintien du plein emploi 
constitue un probleme important, mais elle n'a 
pas reussi a formuler des recommandations quant 
a la fac;on de le resoudre. D'autre part, la Fede
ration syndicale mondiale, tirant un excellent 
parti de sa qualite d'organisation non gouverne
mentale jouissant du statut consultatif de la 
categoric a), a presente un programme que la 
delegation polonaise appuie et qui vise a com
battre par des mesures directes , et concretes le 
chomage croissant dont souffrent les pays capi
talistes. 

Au cours des debats que le Conseil a consacres 
a Ia situation mondiale lors de sa huitieme session, 
le representant de la Pologne a fait remarquer 
que les traits saillants de la situation economique 
mondiale etaient les suivants 1 : 

Premierement, le developpement inegal de la 
production industrielle dans les divers pays. Dans 
les democraties populaires, qui out adopte un 
systeme d'economie planifiee, la production indus
trielle augmente tandis qu'elle flechit dans les 
pays capitalistes d'Europe occidentale, en parti
culier dans les zones occidentales d' Allemagne et 
en Italie, ou des symptOmeS' de crise economique 
sont deja manifestes. 

Deuxiemement, en depit d'une augmentation de 
' la production des denrees alimentaires, une crise 

alimentaire aigue continue a sevir. 
Troisiemement, la position economique prepon

derimte des monopoles americains permet aux 
Etats-Unis d'exercer, au moyen du Plan Marshall, 
un controle economique sur les pays de !'Europe 
occidentale dont la vie· economique est liee aux 
inten!!ts des Etats-Unis, et qui servent a la fois 
a absorber le trop plein de la production amen
caine et a proteger, a la fac;on d'un tampon amor
tisseur, l'economie des Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

Quatriemement, en ·mettant, de fac;on unilate
rale, !'embargo sur les exportations a destination 
de !'Union sovietique et des pays de !'Europe 
orientale, les Etats-Unis out exerce une influence 
nefaste sur les relations commerciales entre les 
pays d'Europe orientale et ceux de !'Europe 
occidentale. 

L'evolution des evenements depuis fevrier r949, 
a confirme les symptomes qu'il avait releves. ll 
ressort du Rapport sur l'iconomie mondiale, I948, 
prepare par le Secretariat, qu'au cours de l'annee 
derniere, les. pays capitalistes out attei'nt, dans le 
plus recent des cycles qui caracterisent leur econo
mic, le point a partir duquel cette economie 
commence a flechir. Ce flechissement a ete parti
culierement marque aux Etats-Unis d'Amerique, 
ou la production a baisse de fac;on brutale et au le 
chOmage s'aggrave rapidement en depit du Plan 
Marshall. Le volume des exportations des Etats
Unis en 1948 a ete infeneur de 18 % a celui de 
I947· La product~on a aussi baisse en Amerique 
latine ; l'annee derniere, la production de cafe du 
Bresil, par exemple, a ete inferieure de 40 % a 
celle de l'annee precedente. Les salaires reels des 
travailleurs d'Amerique latine out egalement 

1 Voir Proces-verbaux otficiets du Conseil economique et 
social, quatrieme annee, huitieme session, 248• seance. 

745 



in many countries in the Middle East and Africa 
prices had increased to a greater extent than had 
wages. In the first quarter of 1949, the number 
of unemployed had risen in Austria to 138,700 ; 
in Belgium to 175,200 ; in Denmark to 48,400 ; 
in Finland by five and a-half times ; and in Italy 
to 2,182,100. On the other hand, 1948 had wit
nessed a large increase in production in the Union 
of Soviet Socialist Republics and the countries 
of popular democracy. 

Economic crises were bound to recur periodically 
in capitalist countries, where economy was un
planned. In countries with a planned socialist 
economy it had been possible to eliminate such 
crises, because of the superiority of that type of 
economy. Economic crises in capitalist countries 
had not been invented by the representatives of 
the Eastern-European countries, as the repre
sentative of France had suggested, in order to 
prove that superiority ; nor had they been en
couraged, as the representatives of Belgium and 
Brazil had suggested, to further the cause of 
Communism. The statements of the representa
tives of the United Kingdom and Belgium, to 
the effect that it was not possible for the countries 
of popular democracy to abolish unemployment 
without introducing forced labour, would not blind 
people to the facts that economic crises must 
inevitably occur from time to time in countries 
without planned economies, and that full employ
ment was being maintained in the countries of 
popular democracy. 

International action to reduce unemployment 
was urgently needed. What action could the 
United Nations take in order to save millions of 
workers in capitalist. countries from the effects 
of unemployment and economic depression ? 
Neither the report of the Economic and Employ
ment Commission nor the World Economic Report 
provided an answer to that question. But the 
World Federation of Trade Unions had done so 
in the proposals it had submitted to the Council. 

The World Economic Report stated that in 
1948 industrial production in the United States 
of America had been 70% greater than in 1937, 
whereas in the same year total industrial pro
duction in all the countries of Europe, excluding 
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, had been 
lower than before the war ; that "the net change 
in the total industrial output of Latin America 
from 1947 to 1948 has been small and, on balance, 
generally below earlier peaks" (page 10) ; that in 
Latin America "post-war competition seriously 
affected the production of cotton textiles and 
leather goods" (page II) ; that in the Middle 
East "important domestic industries which were 
expanded particularly during the war period were 
adversely affected by post-war competition and 
by the elimination of special demand factors 
associated with the war" (page II) ; that in the 
Far East "recovery of production lagged more 
seriously behind pre-war levels than in any other 
war-devasi:ated areas (page II) ; and that "of the 
three countries which accounted for nine-tenths 
of the region's industrial production before the 
war, output in India alone exceeded the pre-war 
level ; Japan and China were far below" (page II). 
On the other hand, according to the same source, 

baisse. Le Rapport sur l' economie mond·iale fait 
clairement apparaltre que, dans de riombreux 
pays du Moyen-Orient et de l'Afrique, les prix 
ont monte dans une plus forte proportion que les 
salaires. Pendant le premier trimestre de 1949, 
le nombre des chomeurs s'est eleve en Autriche a 
138.7oo, en Belgique a 175.200, au Danemark a 
48-400 ; en Finlande, il s'est multiplie par 6 Yz ; 
en Italie, il a atteint 2.182.100. En revanche, on 
a constate en 1948 une forte augmentation de la 
production dans l'Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques et dans les democraties popn- . 
laires. 

Il est inevitable que des crises economiques se 
produisent de temps en temps dans les pays capi
talistes dont l'economie n'est pas planifiee. Dans 
les pays ayant adopte un systeme socialiste d'eco
nomie planifiee, ce systeme a permis de supprimer 
les crises de ce genre. Les crises des pays capita
listes n'ont pas ete inventees par les representants 
des pays de l'Europe orientale, comme l'a suggere 
le representant de la France, afin de prouver la 
superiorite de l'autre systeme ; elles n'ont pas non 
plus ete aggravees, comme le representant de la 
Belgique et celui du Bresil l'ont laisse entendre, 
afin de favoriser la cause du communisme. Les 
declarations des representants du Royaume-Uni 
et de la Belgique, d'apres lesquelles les democraties 
populaires ne pourraient supprimer le chomage 
qu'en recourant au travail force, n'aveugleront 
pas les gens an point de les empecher de voir que 
des crises economiques doivent se reproduire 
periodiquement dans les pays dont l'economie 
n'est pas planifiee, et que, dans les democraties 
populaires, le plein emploi est assure. 

Il est urgent de prendre des mesures sur le plan 
international pour reduire le chomage. Que pen
vent faire les Nations Unies afin d'epargner a des 
millions de travailleurs des pays capitalistes les 
consequences du chomage et du marasme economi
que? Nile rapport de la Commission des questions 
economiques et de l'emploi, ni le Rapport sur l' eco
nomie mondiale n'ont apporte de reponse a cette 
question. Mais la Federation syndicale mondiale l'a 
fait dans les propositions dont le Conseil est saisi. 

Le Rapport sur l' economie mondiale indique 
qu'en 1948 la production indnstrielle aux Etats-. 
Unis d' Amerique a ete superieure de 70 % a 
celle de 1937, tandis que, la meme annee, la pro
duction industrielle globale de tons les pays 
d'Europe, a !'exclusion de l'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques, a ete inferieure a celle 
d'avant gnerre; que << les changements nets dans 
la production industrielle to tale de 1' Amerique 
latine entre 1947 et 1948 ont ete peu importants 
et, au total, la production a ete inferieure aux 
maximums atteint precedemment » (page 12). 
Toujours selon le Rapport, en Amerique latine, 
<< la concurrence d'apres guerre a gravement 
affecte la production des tissus de coton et des 
produits du cuir » (page 12) ; au Moyen-Orient, 
<< des industries nationales importantes qui se 
sont developpees notamment pendant la guerre, 
ont ete affectees defavorablement par la concur
rence d'apres guerre et par I' elimination de certains 
aspects particuliers de la demande, lies ala periode 
de guerre >> (page 12); en Extreme-Orient, <de 
relevement de la production a ete plus lent et 
le niveau atteint plus sensiblement inferieur 
aux niveaux d'avant guerre que dans les autres 
regions devastees par la guerre)) ; et, ((des trois 

746 



industrial production in the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics in 1948 had been 71 % higher 
than in 1937 ; thus the increase in production 
between 1937 and 1948 had been greater in the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics than in the 
United States of America, a country which had 
come out of the war unscathed. In Poland, which 
had suffered greater devastation during the war 
than any other European belligerent, industrial 
production in 1948 had been 41% greater than 
in 1937 (table 3). 

Another reason why unemployment had risen 
in the United States of America was that, although 
wages had increased in terms of dollars, the real 
value of wages had fallen by 8 % in terms of 
consumer goods, and by 20 % in terms of food
stuffs. 

Despite the fact that per capita consumption 
of both food and clothing was at present lower 
in capitalist countries than it had been before 
the war, agriculture and the textile industry had 
been among the first branches of the capitalist 
economy to show a decline in production. 

In France and Italy, the real value of wages 
was less than it had been before the war. In 

· Belgium, one of the reasons for the decline of 
effective demand was that more and more money 
was passing from the hands of the workers into 
those of people in other classes. At the eighth 
session of the Council, the representative of the 
United Kingdom had painted a rosy picture of 
the economic situation in his country,I but the 
documents prepared by the Secretariat disclosed 
a different picture and showed that the rise in 
the workers' share of the gross national product 
in the United Kingdom was in fact slightly less 
than the rise in profits. If the dissatisfaction of the 
workers in the United Kingdom, as exemplified 
by the dock strikes and the demands of the miners, 
were also taken into account, much of the attraction 
would fade from the picture drawn by the re
presentative of the United Kingdom. 

The United States representative had suggested 
that the World Federation of Trade Unions was 
unable to comprehend the economy of a country 
in which not every member of a family over the 
age of 14 was compelled to join the active labour 
force. But in 1937, President Roosevelt had said 
that one-third of the nation had been ill-housed, 
ill-clad and ill-nourished. To-day, there were 
so % more ill-housed, ill-clad and ill-nourished 
people in the .United States of America than there 
had been in 1937. If a committee recently set 
up by the University of California had been right 
in asserting that the average family in the United 
States of America needed $3,894 a year to live 
at a satisfactory level, approximately 70 % of 
the population of that country was at present 
living at an unsatisfactory level. As stated in 
the World Economic Report (page 42) the amount 

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 
fourth year, eighth session, 247th meeting. 

pays dont la production representait avant la 
guerre neuf dixiemes de la production industrielle 
de cette region du monde, l'Inde seule a depasse 
le niveau d'avant guene; au Japon et en Chine, 
la production est demeuree tres inferieure a ce 
niveau » (page 12). D'autre part, toujours d'apres 
la meme source, la production industrielle de 
l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques en 
1948 a ete superieure de 71 % a celle de 1937 ; 
ainsi, !'augmentation de la production entre 1937 
et 1948 a ete superieure dans l'Union des Repu
bliques socialistes sovietiques a ce qu'elle a ete 
aux Etats-Unis d'Amerique, qui sont sortis indem
nes de la guene. En Pologne, plus devastee 
pendant la guerre que n'importe quel autre pays 
belligerant d'Europe, la production industrielle a, 
en 1948, depasse de 41 % son niveau de 1937 
(tableau 3). 

Une autre raison explique les progres du chomage 
aux Etats-Unis d'Amerique : bien que les salaires 
exprimes en dollars aient augmente, le pouvoir 
d'achat de ces salaires a diminue de 8 % si on 
le mesure en biens de consommation, et de 20 % 
si on le mesure en denrees alimentaires. 

Bien que la consommation moyenne de denrees 
alimentaires et de vetements par habitant soit 
actuellement dans les pays capitalistes inferieure 
a ce qu'elle etait avant guerre, !'agriculture et les 
industries du textile figurent parmi les premieres 
branches de l'economie capitaliste dont la pro-
duction ait accuse un flechissement. · 

En France et en Italie, la valeur reelle des 
salaires est inferieure a ce qu'elle etait avant 
guerre. En Belgique, si la demande effective a 
baisse, c'est que des sommes de plus en plus 
elevees passent des mains des travailleurs dans 
celles d'autres classes. A la huitieme session du 
Conseil, le representant du Royaume-Uni a peint 
un tableau optimiste de la situation economique 
de son pays 1, mais les documents prepares par le 
Secretariat donnent une idee differente de cette 
situation et montrent que l'accroissement de la 
part de la production nationale brute que re<;oivent 
les travailleurs du Royaume-Uni est en fait legere
ment inferieur a l'accroissement des benefices. Si 
l'on tient compte egalement du mecontentement 
des travailleurs du Royaume-Uni, manifeste par 
les greves des dockers et les reclamations des 
mineurs, le tableau brosse par le representant du 
Royaume-Uni perd beaucoup de son attrait. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis a dit que la 
Federation syndicale mondiale est incapable de 
comprendre l'economie d'un pays ou toute per
sonne de plus de quatorze ans n'est pas obligee 
de se · joindre aux effectifs de la main-d'reuvre 
active. Mais, en 1937, le President Roosevelt a 
declare qu'un tiers de la nation etait mal loge, mal 
vetu et mal nourri. Il y a aujourd'hui aux Etats
Unis d'Amerique moitie plus de personnes mal 
logees, mal vetues et mal nourries qu'il n'y en 
avait en 1937. Si un comite cree recemment par 
l'Universite de Californie ne s'est pas trompe en 
affirmant qu'une famille moyenne a besoin, aux 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, de 3.894 dollars par an 
pour avoir un niveau d'existence satisfaisant, 
70 % environ de la population de ce pays a un 
niveau de vie insuffisant. Comme l'a indique le 
Rapport sur l'economie mondiale (page 45), la 

1 Voir Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil economique et 
social, quatrieme annee, huitieme session, 247" seance. 

747 



of food (in terms of calories) at present consumed 
in India per head of population was nearly IS % 
less than it had been between 1934 and 1938. 

of an economic decline were apparent in 
all capitalist countries, whereas in the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics prices had been brought 
down by 30 %, on an average, between the first 
quarter of 1947 and the first quarter of 1948, as 
a result of the currency reform, although the 
wages of the workers had remained steady. 

In Poland the real value of wages had increased. 
In 1948 it had been 33 % greater than before the 
war ; and it had increased by a further 20 % since 
1948. 

The representative of France had asserted that 
there was unemployment in Poland and Czecho
slovakia,1 but the facts rebutted that assertion. In 
present-day Poland more people were engaged than 
ever before in branches of the national economy 
other than agriculture ; and one of the outstanding 
features of the country's six-year plan was a 
scheme to bring nearly soo,ooo more people into 
industry, as some people were still under-employed. 
There was now full employment in Poland, where 
before the war chronic unemployment had reigned. 

The Belgian workers' freedom, which the repre
sentative of that country had described,2 amounted 
to little more than freedom to seek work with 
scant hope of success. 

Another salient feature of the present world eco
nomic situation was the dislocation of world trade 
caused by the aggressive economic warfare being 
waged by United States monopolists. In 1948, the 
volume of world trade had been only 95% of that 
in 1937, whereas world industrial production in that 
year had been35% greater than in 1937, and 12% 
greater than in 1947, although the corresponding 
increase in the volume of world trade in respect of 
those two years had been only 4 %· In 1948, the 
United States of America had exported over zoo % 
more goods, but had imported only 8 % more. 
than in 1937. It had been said that the United 
States had been exporting unemployment in 1948. 
The aggressive economic policy of the United States 
Government had made multilateral clearance of 
payments impossible among other capitalist coun
tries, and had tended to drive the currency of all 
other capitalist countries from the foreign exchange 
markets of the world. That policy of ·the United 
States Government was inimical to satisfactory 
trading relations between the countries of Eastern 
and Western Europe. In 1948, the volume of 
trade between those two areas had been only 
42 % of the 1937 figure ; and the Governments of 
Western Europe, under pressure from United 
States monopolists, had been obliged, against their 
own interests, to follow the lead of the United 
States Government and to place embargoes on 
exports to the countries of Eastern Europe. On 
the other hand, the volume of trade between the 
countries of popular democracy in Eastern Europe 
had been r88 % gn~ater in 1948 than in 1938. 

1 See the 328th meeting. 
2 See the 33oth meeting. 

consommation d'aliments dans l'Inde, mesuree 
en calories par tete d'habitant, est tombee de pres 
de IS % au-dessous des niveaux des annees 1934-
1938. 

Des symptOmes de flechissement economique se 
manifestent dans tous les pays capitalistes, tandis 
que dans l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques, la baisse des prix a ete en moyenne 
de 30 % entre le premier trimestre de 1947 et le 
premier trirnestre de 1948, grace a la refonne 
monetaire, bien que les salaires des travailleurs 
soient demeures constants. 

En Pologne, la valeur reelle des salaires a 
augmente. En 1948, elle etait superieure de 33 % 
a celle d'avant guerre, et, depuis 1948, elle a 
de nouveau augmente de 20 %. 

Le representant de la France a affirme qu'il y a 
du chomage en Pologne et en Tchecoslovaquie 1 ; 
mais cette assertion est dementie par les faits. 
Dans la Pologne d'aujourd'hui, les secteurs de 
l'economie nationale autres que !'agriculture em
ploient un personnel plus nombreux que jamais ; 
et l'un des traits marquants du plan sexennal est 
un projet visant a integrer dans l'industrie environ 
50o.ooo personnes de plus, certaines personnes 
etant encore insuffisamment employees. Le plein 
emploi existe maintenant en Pologne, alors qu'a
vant la guerre, le ch6mage y etait chronique. 

La liberte dont jouissent les ouvriers belges, a 
en croire le representant de la Belgique 2, n'est 
guere que la liberte de chercher du travail, sans 
grand espoir d'y reussir. 

Un autre trait saillant de la situation economique 
mondiale actuelle est la desorganisation du com
merce monilial par suite de la guerre d'agression 
economique que menent les monopoles des Etats
Unis. En 1948, le volume du commerce mondial ne 
s'est eleve qu'a 95 % de celui de 1937. alors que la 
production industrielle mondiale de la meme annee 
depassait de 35 % celle de 1937 et de 12 % celle de 
1947, bien que l'accroissement correspondant 
du volume du commerce mondial pour ces deux 
annees n'ait ete que de 4 %· Les exportations des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique en 1948 representent une 
augmentation de plus de 200% par rapport a 1937. 
mais les importations n'ont guere augmente, pen
dant la meme periode, que de 8 %-On a dit que les 
Etats-Unis ont, en 1948, exporte le chOmage. La 
politique economique agressive des Etats-Unis a 
empeche les autres pays capitalistes d'etablir un 
systeme de compensation multilaterale des paie
ments, et a tendu a chasser des marches mondiaux 
des changes les devises des autres pays capitalistes. 
Cette politique dn Gouvernement des Etats-Unis 
est nefaste a !'existence de relations commerciales 
satisfaisantes entre les pays de !'Europe orientale 
et ceux de !'Europe occidentale. Le volume des 
echanges commerciaux entre ces deux zones n'a 
atteint en 1948 que 42 % de ce qu'il etait en 1937 ; 
et les Gouvernements d'Europe occidentale, sous 
la contrainte des monopoles des Etats-Unis, ont du, 
contre leur propre interet, emboiter le pas au Gou
vernement des Etats-Unis et interdire toute expor
tation vers les pays d'Europe orientale. Par contre, 
les echanges commerciaux entre les democraties 
populaires d'Europe orientale ont depasse, de 
188 %. en .1948, leur volume de 1938. 

1 Voir la 328e seance. 
2 Voir la 330" seance. 

748 



· Unemployment was inherent in the capitalist 
system. In I948, by which time the process of 
satisfying the demand accumulated during the war 
years had been largely completed in many countries, 
capitalist countries had begun to compete with one 
another. Instead of adopting effective methods, 
such as those suggested by the World Federation 
of Trade Unions, to combat unemployment, they 
had embarked on policies designed to solve their 
individual economic difficulties at the expense of 
other countries. 

Other reasons why unemployment was spreading 
· in capitalist countries were that monopolists were 

preventing the people from buying goods at fair 
prices, and that United States goods were flooding 
foreign markets. The Council should take effective 
measures to combat unemployment, since, as the 
evil spread, more and more people in capitalist 
countries were suffering from its effects. 

The unemployment statistics published in capi
talist countries did not give a complete picture of 
the situation there, since in many cases they did 
not include registered workers, workers who were 
not receiving unemployment benefit, young people 
who had not. yet been employed, or the partially 
employed. The representative of the United States 
of America had said that the economic situation in 
his country was very different from that described 
by Communist Cassandras.1 In I930, the advisers 
to the President of the United States of America 
had said that an era of prosperity was "just around 
the corner". The Council should not be deceived by 
the present optimism of the representative of the 
United States of America. In an article by Walter 
Lippman, entitled "Cassandra Speaking", which 
had appeared in the Washington Post on 7 ] une I949, 
there appeared the words : "If measures are to be 
contrived before the deflation gets out of control, 
the statesmen with high responsibility in the 
Western world will have to face up to the problem 
right away." Nor was the optimism of the repre-· 
sentative of the United States of America shared 
by the President of his country. In his recent 
Economic Report, dated II ] uly I949, President 
Truman had stated that weakening of markets had· 
become general; that although the United States 
of America was passing through a period of transi
tion, there were elements of uncertainty in the 
situation ; that unemployment and under-employ
ment had become widespread, and that the falling
off in the first quarter of I949 was not a purely 
seasonal characteristic ; that approximately one out 
of every four unemployed persons was not eligible 
for benefits; and that rents had on the average 
increased steadily during the period covered by the 
Report, whereas in some manufacturing industries 
less had been paid out in wages because less over
time had been worked and some wage rates had 
been cut. The representative of the United States 
of America, in speaking optimistically of the 
available safeguards against a spiral of economic 
depression, had said that one of those safeguards 
was the liquid assets held by the people of the 
country. But in his Report, President Truman had 
stated that those assets were at present less evenly 
distributed than. they had been before the war ; 
that 30% of the families of the United States of 
America had no liquid assets ; and that the number 

1 See ·the 329th meeting. 

Le cMmage est inherent au systeme capitaliste. 
En Ig48, la demande accumulee au cours des 
annees de guerre se trouvant en grande partie 
satisfaite dans de nombreux pays, les pays capita
listes sont entres en concurrence les uns avec les 
autres. Au lieu d'adopter contre le chomage des 

. methodes effi.caces, comme celles que. propose la 
Federation syndicale mondiale, ils recourent, pour 
surmonter leurs difficultes economiques particu
lieres, a une politique nuisible a d'autres pays. 

Si le chOmage s'etend dans les pays capitalistes, 
c'est egalement parce que les monopoles emplkhent 
les gens d'acheter des produits a un prix equitable, 
et que les produits des Etats-Unis d'Amerique 
inondent les marches etrangers. Le Conseil devrait 
prendre des mesures efficaces en vue de Iutter 
contre le chomage, car, a mesure que le mal s'etend, 
le nombre de ceux qui en patissent, dans les pays 
capitalistes, ne fait que croitre. 

Les statistiques du cMmage publiees dans les 
pays capitalistes ne donnent pas un tableau complet 
de la situation puisque, dans de nombreux cas, 
elles laissent de cote les travailleurs inscrits sur 
l'etat du personnel d'une entreprise, ceux qui ne 
rec;:oivent pas d'indemnite de chOmage, les jeunes 
qui n'ont pas encore travaille, et les personnes qui 
sont en chomage partiel. Le representant des Etats
Unis d'Amerique pretend que la situation econo
rriique de son pays est toute differente de celle que 
decrivent les Cassandres communistes 1• En rg3o, 
les conseillers du President des Etats-Unis d'Ame
rique annonc;:aient le 'debut prochain d'une ere de 
prosperite. Le Conseil ne doit passe laisser prendre 
a l'optimisme actuel du representant des Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique. Dans un article de Walter Lippman 
intitule << Cassan.dra Speaking », qui a paru dans la 
Washington Post du 7 juin I949, on pouvait lire : 
« Si l'on veut prendre des mesures avant que la 
deflation n'echappe a tout contrOle, les hommes 
d'Etat qui ant la haute main sur le monde occiden
tal, doivent immediatement faire face au probleme.)) 
D' ailleurs, cet optimisme du representant des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, le President de ce pays ne 
le partage pas. Dans son dernier RappJrt sur la 
situation economique, en date du. II juillet I949, 
le President Truman declare que le flechissement est 
sensible sur taus les marches ; que, s:il est vrai que 
les Etats-Unis d' Amerique traversent une periode 
de transition, la situation n'en comporte pas moins 
des inconnues; que l'on constate une extension du 
chomage et du semi-cht'lmage, et que la chute de 
l'activite economique qui s'est produite au premier 
trimestre de I949 n' est pas un phenom(me puremen t 
saisonnier; qu'un chomeur sur quatre environ n'a 
pas droit a l'indemnite ; enfin, que le prix moyen 
des loyers n'a pas cesse de manter au cours de la 
periode dont traite le rapport, tandis que, dans 
certaines industries de transformation, le montant 
total des salaires payes a diminue, par suite du 
moindre nombre d'heures supplementaires et de 
la reduction du taux de certains salaires. Le 
sentant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique, parlant avec 
optimisme des moyens dont on dispose pour preve
nir une aggravation de la crise economique, a 
mentionne, comme constituant une garantie, les 
avoirs liquides que possedent les habitants du pays. 
Or, dans son rapport, le President Truman declare 
que ces avoirs sont maintenant repartis de fac;:on 

1 Voir la 329• seance. 

749 



of families holding United States Savings Bonds 
had declined steadily from the end of the war· 
until 1g48, and had then fallen off steeply. The 
President's Report had also drawn attention to an 
increase in the number of mergers between mono
polies, and to an increase in the profits made by 
monopolies. 

On 3 August 1g4g the United States Bureau of 
the Census had announced that the number of 
unemployed in the United States of America had 
exceeded 4,ooo,ooo for the first time since 1g42, 
and that the total had risen by 217,000 between 
June and July 1g4g. In New England, one in 
every ten workers was drawing unemployment 
benefit, but the number of unemployed was 
actually greater than one in ten. It was the 
negro who was suffering most from the spread of 
unemployment in the United States of America. 
In the State of New York, 20% of all unem
ployed were negroes, and the percentage was far 
greater in other States. In such towns as Cleve
land, there was no work, except of the filthiest 
kind, for negroes in industry. 

The fall in the prices of consumer goods in France 
was not a healthy sign, but the portent of an 
approaching economic crisis. The execution of the 
plans for the modernization of French industry was 
being held up by the commitments entered into by 
the Government of France in connexion with the 
Marshall Plan. Between April 1g48 and April 1g4g, 
the number of unemployed in France had increased 
threefold; but in only one-third of the departements 
were there administrative offices for dealing with 
unemployment. The workers' share of the French 
national income had declined, whereas that of the 
industrialists had increased. 

In the three Western Zones of occupation in 
Germany, the post-war increase in production had 
been short-lived. The purchasing power of the 
working masses had substantially declined. The 
number of unemployed in those three Zones 
had been rising steadily since the beginning of 
1g4g, and the total was now more than 1,25o,ooo. 

In Italy, there were clear signs of economic 
depression. In September 1g48, indices of produc
tion had stood at Sg, in December rg48 at 82, and 
in February rg4g at no more than 75, taking rg37 
as 100. All the essential industries of the country 
were in a state of stagnation. In Italy, as in 
Belgium, more than one-tenth of the total labow 
force was unemployed, largely as a result of the 
flooding of their markets with United States goods. 

It had been stated that in Denmark there were 
go% more u'nemployed in 1g4g than in 1g48, but 
the official unemployment statistics did not 
include uninsured workers. In Canada, less than 
half of all workers were insured. Thus, the unem
ployment statistics given in the World Economic 
Report were not reliable. There were, in fact, more 
unemployed than was stated therein. The mono
polies were not unnaturally trying to conceal the 
present extent of unemployment ; but they were 
using the threat of unemployment to compel the 
workers to compete with one another and so to force 
wages down: No representative present, not even 
the representative of the United States of America, 
had denied the existence of a deflationary· trend; 
and no practical purpose would be served by decid-

plus inegale qu'avant la guerre ; que 30 % des 
familles des Etats-Unis d'Amerique n'en ont pas; 
et que le nombre des familles qui ne possedent pas 
de bons d'epargne (Savings Bonds) a constamment 
diminue depuis la fin de la guerre jusqu'en 1g48, 
et a fait alors une chute verticale. Le rapport du 
President souligne egalement le nombre croissant de 
fusions entre detenteurs de monopoles, et !'aug
mentation des benefices des monopoles. 

Le 3 aout 1g4g, le «Bureau of the Census» des 
Etats-Unis a annonce que, pour la premiere fois 
depuis 1g42, le nombre des chomeurs aux Etats
Unis d'Amerique avait depasse 4 millions, et que, 
de juin a juillet 1g4g, le nombre total des chOmeurs 
avait augmente de 217.000. En Nouvelle-Angle
terre, un travailleur sur dix touche l'indemnite de 
chomage, mais le nombre effectif des chomeurs 
depasse un sur dix. C' est le negre qui est la princi
pale victime des progres du chomage aux Etats
Unis d'Amerique. Dans l'Etat de New-York, 20% 
des chomeurs sont des negres et le pourcentage est 
encore bien plus eleve dans d'autres Etats. Dans 
des villes comme Cleveland, les negres ne peuvent 
etre employes dans l'industrie qu'aux travaux les 
plus sales. 

La chute des prix des produits de consommation 
en France n'est pas du tout bon signe; elle annonce 
!'approche d'une crise economique. La realisation 
des plans de modernisation de l'industrie franr;aise 
est entravee par les engagements que le Gouverne
ment fran<;ais a pris dans le cadre du Plan Marshall. 
Entre avril 1g48 et avril 1g4g, le nombre des cho
meurs, en France, a triple; mais il n'existe de 
services du Ministere du Travail qui s'occupent du 
probleme du chomage que dans un tiers des departe
ments. La part du revenu national que re<;oivent 
les travailleurs a diminue, tandis que celle des 
industriels a augmente. 

En Allemagne, dans les trois zones occidentales 
d'occupation, l'accroissement de production qui a 
suivi la guerre a ete de courte duree. Le pouvoir 
d'achat des masses laborieuses a diminue tres 
sensiblement. Le nombre des sans-travail dans ces 
trois zones n'a cesse d'augmenter depuis le debut 
de 1g4g, et il depasse maihtenant 1.25o.ooo. · 

En Italie, les signes de marasme economique sont 
incontestables. En septembre 1g48, l'indice de 
production etait de Sg, en decembre de la meme 
annee il etait de 82, et en fevrier rg4g il ne depassait 
pas 75, si l'on prend roo comme indice de 1g37. 
Toutes les principales industries du pays vegetent. 
En Italie comme en Belgique, plus d'un dixieme 
de l'effectif total de la main-d'ceuvre est sans 
travail, en grande partie parce que les marches de 
ces pays sont inondes de produits americains. 

On a declare qu'au Danemark, le nombre des 
chomeurs est, en 1g4g, superieur de go % ace qu'il 
etait en 1g48 ; mais les statistiques officielles du 
chomage ne tiennent pas compte des travailleurs 
non assures. Au Canada, plus de la moitie des 
travailleurs ne sont pas assures, de sorte que l'on 
ne peut se fier aux statistiques du chomage qui 
figurent dans le Rapport sur l' economie mondiale. 
En realite, le nombre des chomeurs est bien plus 
grand que celui qui y est indique. Il est tout naturel 
que les monopoles s'efforcent de dissimuler la 
gravite actuelle du chomage. Mais ils ont recours a 
la menace du chomage pour contraindre les tra
vailleurs a se faire concurrence les uns aux autres 
et provoquer ainsi une baisse des salaires. Aucun 
des delegues presents, pas· meme celui des Etats-

750 



ing that the economic cns1s was a "recession of 
trade" or "deflation". The Council should assert 
firmly that it was an economic crisis. The repre
sentative of the United States of America had 
admitted that economic activity in his country 
would fall to levels as yet undetermined ; that was 
tantamount to admitting that the economic 
decline in the United States of America had not 
yet reached its nadir. As the world economic 
situation deteriorated, the true number of unem
ployed in capitalist countries was rising, as was 
also the discrepancy between the true figures and 
official statistics. No effective measures had been 
taken by the Governments of capitalist countries 
to combat unemployment, either because those 
Governments were not aware of the speed with 
which it was spreading, or because they were 
unwilling to take such action. The representative 
of the United States of America had admitted that 
his Government had no programme ~or providing 
the unemployed with work. The Economic and 
Social Council should initiate forthwith measures 
designed to save millions of people from the effects 
of the unemployment which the economic crisis 
must inevitably bring in its train. The problem of 
unemployment merited the Council's closest atten
tion. 

There were no such things as normal or minimum 
unem.ployment. In capitalist countries any tran
sient benefits accruing to the workers from arma
ment programmes were offset by the high and 
inequitable prices charged by monopolists. The 
general decline of agricultural prices in capitalist 
countries showed that the standards of living of 
agricultural workers in those countries were also 
deteriorating. He had been shocked to note that 
the plans of the Organization for European Eco
nomic Co-operation were based on the assumptions 
that in I9S2 there would be I,2oo,ooo unemployed 
in Italy, and 2 millions in Germany, and that it 
was inevitable that in the same year standards of 
living in Western-European countries would be 
IS % lower than before the war ; the administra
tion of that Organization was also planning, as part 
of its scheme to use Western Europe as an instru
ment of economic aggression, to force Western
European countries to close down certain industries 
producing consumer goods, which they wo~ld then 
be obliged to buy from the United States of Ame
rica out of their scanty dollar holdings. 

Since the interests of the majority of the peoples 
of the world should be placed above those of the 
monopolists, the Polish Government wished to 
lend its full support to the draft resolution sub
mitted by the World Federation of Trade Unions 
(E/I332/Add.2). The representative of Brazil had 
said that the speakers who had preceded him had 
torn that draft resolution to shreds, and the repre
sentative of Chile had heaped insults on the World 
Federation of Trade Unions; 1 such conduct, 
however, would not help to solve the problems of 
the millions of workers in capitalist countries 
confronted with the terrible spectre of unemploy
ment. If the Council and Governments Members 
of the United Nations adopted the measures advo-

1 See the 332nd meeting. 

Unis d'Amerique, n'a nie !'existence d'une vague 
de deflation; et peu importe, en pratique, que l'on 
pretende voir dans la crise economique une (( regres
sion du commerce», ou une <<deflation JJ. Ce que le 
Conseil doit declarer avec nettete, c'est qu'il s'agit 
d'une crise economique. Le representant des Etats
Unis d'Amerique a reconnu que l'activite econo
mique de son pays est appelee a descendre a un 
niveau qu'on ne saurait encore prevoir; cela 
revient a dire que le declin economique des Etats
Unis d'Amerique n'a pas encore atteint son point 
le plus bas. A mesure que la situation economique 
mondiale s'aggrave, le nombre reel des chomeurs 
dans les pays capitalistes augrnente, de meme que 
l'ecart entre ce · nombre reel et les chlffres officiels. 
Les Gouvernements des pays capitalistes n'ont pris 
aucune mesure e:fficace pour lutter contre le cho
mage, soit qu'ils ne mesurent pas la vitesse a 
laquelle le mal s'etend, soit qu'ils ne veuillent 
pas prendre les mesures qui s'imposent. Le repre
sentant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique a reconnu que 
son Gouvernement n'a etabli aucun programme en 
vue de fournir du travail aux chomeurs. Le Conseil 
economique et social devrait sans plus tarder 
faire prendre des mesures afin d'empecher que des 
millions de personnes ne soient victimes du chomage 
que la crise economique amimera fatalement dans 
son sillage. Le probleme du chomage merite que le 
Com:eil }'examine avec }'attention Ia plus scrupu
leuse. 

II n'existe rien de tel qu'un chomage normal ou 
un chomage minimum. Dans les pays capitalistes, 
tout le profit temporaire que les travailleurs peuvent 
tirer des programmes d'armement est contreba
lance par les prix abusifs qu'imposent les mono
poles. Le flechlssement general des prix des pro
duits agricoles dans les pays capitalistes prouve que 
le niveau de vie des travailleurs agricoles de ces 

I pays est egalement en baisse. L'orateur a constate 
avec indignation que les plans de !'Organisation 
economique de cooperation europeenne sont fondes 
sur !'hypothese qu'il y aura, en I9S2, I,2oo.ooo cho
meurs en I talie et 2 millions en Allemagne, et que 
cette meme annee le niveau de vie des pays de . 
l'Europe occidentale sera inevitablement inferieur 
de IS % a celui d'avant guerre ; !'administration 
de cette Organisation se propose egalement, dans 
le cadre du plan qu'elle a etabli, d'utiliser l'Europe 
occidentale comme instrument d'agression econo
mique, de contraindre les pays de l'Europe occiden
tale a supprimer certaines industries qui produisent 
des articles de consommation que ces pays devraient 
alors acheter aux Etats-Unis d'Amerique, a l'aide 
de leurs maigres a voirs en dollars. 

Attendu que les interets de la majorite des peu
ples du monde doivent passer avant ceux des 
monopoles, le Gouvernement de Ia Pologne tient 
a appuyer sans reserve le projet de resolution 
presente par la Federation syndicale mondiale 
(E/I332/Add.2). Le representant du Bresil a declare 
que les orateurs qui l'ont precede ont mis ce projet 
de resolution en lambeaux; et le representant du 
Chili a deverse un flot d'injures sur la Federation 
syndicale mondiale 1 ; ce n'est cependant pas cela 
qui permettra de resoudre les problemes que posent 
ces millions de travailleurs des pays capitalistes 
menaces par le terrible spectre du chomage. Si le 
Conseil et les Gouvernements des Etats Membres 
de !'Organisation des Nations Unies adoptent 

1 Voir la 332• seance. 

751 



cated by the World Federation of Trade Unions, 
they might save millions of workers in capitalist 
countries from the dire results of unemployment. 
In the absence of useful recommendations from the 
Economic and Employment Commission, the only 
effective course was to adopt those submitted by 
the World Federation of Trade Unions, designed 
as they were to combat unemployment and so save . 
the world economic situation. 

The PRESIDENT had hoped that representatives 
would not intervene more than once during the 
general debate on items 8 and 49 of the agenda. 
He had no power to impose such a limitation, but 
would suggest that the time had come to close the 
general debate ; representatives wishing to reply 
to points raised during that discussion could do so 
when the relevant chapter of the report of the 
fourth session of the Economic and Employment 
Commission came up for discussion. 

Mr. BORIS (France) intervened on a point of 
order. Although France had been attacked during 
the discussion, the French delegation did not wish 
to prolong the general debate, and would reply to 
the charges when the draft resolutions came to 
be discussed. He trusted that other representa
tives would follow a similar course, and moved 
the closure of the debate. 

Replying to Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland), the PRE
SIDENT said that, if the Council proceeded as he 
hoped it would, each representative would have 
an opportunity of submitting his views on each 
chapteli of the Commission's report separately. 

It was agreed by I4 votes to o, with I abstention, 
that the general debate on items 8 and 49 of the 
agenda should be closed. 

The PRESIDENT recalled that at the opening of 
the discussion he had suggested that, after con
clusion of the general debate, the Council should 
examine the report of the fourth session of the 
Economic and Employment Commission (E/r356) 
chapter by chapter, together with the proposals 
made by the Commission or by members of the 
Council relating to each individual chapter, and 
that no objections had been raised to that sugges
tion. 

He pointed out that the introduction to the 
report and chapters I and II, "Election of officers" 
and "Adoption of the agenda", referred to formal 
matters with which the Council need not concern 
itself. 

He therefore drew attention to chapter III 
("Report of the Commission's representative, 
Mr. John Deutsch, on the Population Commis
sion") and to the draft resolution contained in 
annex A to the report, by which the Commission 
had resolved to discontinue the practice of sending 
observers to the sessions of the Population Com
mission, except in those instances where matters 
of particular importance to the Commission 
justified special representation, and to request the 
Secretary-General to make available to each 
session of the Economic and Employment Com
mission any data, materials or recommendations 
emanating from the Population Commission that 
might be pertinent to the former's terms of refe
rence. 

les mesures pnkonisees par la Federation syndicale 
mondiale, ils epargneront peut-etre aux millions 
de travailleurs des pays capitalistes les conse
quences desastreuses du chomage. En 1' absence de 
recommandations utiles de la Commission des 
questions economiques et de l'emploi, la seule chose 
a faire est d'adopter celles que presente la Federa
tion syndicale mondiale et qui visent a lutter 
contre le chomage et a sauver la situation econo
mique du monde. 

Le PRESIDENT dit qu'il avait espere que les 
representants n'interviendraient qu'une fois au 
cours de la discussion generale sur les points 
8 et 49· Il n'a pas le droit d'imposer cette restric
tion, mais il estime que le moment est venu de 
clore le debat general, puisque les representants 
qui desirent repondre aux questions soulevees au 
cours du debat pourront le faire lors de l'examen 
du chapitre pertinent du rapport de la Commis
sion des questions economiques et de l' emploi sur 
sa quatrieme session. 

M. Borus (France) intervient sur une motion 
d'ordre. Bien que la France ait ete mise en cause 
au cours des debats, la delegation franc;:aise ne 
desire pas prolonger la discussion generale et elle 
repondra aux attaques dirigees contre son pays 
lors de la discussion des projets de resolution. 
M. Boris espere que ses collegues agiront de meme, 
et il propose la cl6ture des debats. 

Repondant a M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne), le 
PRESIDENT declare que, si le Conseil procede 
comme il le souhaite, chaque representant aura 
1' occasion d' exposer ses vues sur chacun des 
chapitres du rapport de la Commission separement. 

Par I4 voix, sans opposition, avec une abstention, 
le Conseil accepte la clOture de la discussion generale 
sur les points 8 et 49 de l' ordre du jour. 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle qu'au moment de l'ouver
ture du debat, i1 a suggere qu'a la fin de la discus
sion generale, le Conseil examine le rapport de la 
Commission des questions economiques et de l'em
ploi sur sa quatrieme session (E/1356) chapitre par 
chapitre, en meme temps que les propositions 
emises par la Commission ou par certains membres 
du Conseil a l'egard de chaque chapitre en particu
lier. Sa suggestion n'a alors suscite aucune opposi
tion; 

Il fait remarquer que !'introduction du rapport, 
de merrie que les chapitres I et II (<<Election des 
membres du Bureau)) et <<Adoption de l'ordre du 
jour))) ont trait a des questions de forme dont le 
Conseil n'a pas a se preoccuper. 

Le President attire en consequence I' attention du 
Conseil sur le chapitre III (((Rapport de M. John 
Deutsch, representant de la Commission aupres 
de la Commission de la population))), et sur le pro
jet de resolution figurant a l'annexe A du rapport, 
aux termes duquel la Commission a decide de ne 
plus envoyer d'observateurs aux seances de 1a 
Commission de la population, sauf lorsque des 
questions presentant une importance particuliere 
pour la Commission le justifient, et d'inviter le 
Secretaire general a mettre a sa disposition a cha
cune de ses sessions la documentation et les recom
mandations de la Commission de la population 
qui pourraient toucher .au mandat de la Commission 
des questions economiques et de l'emploi. 

752 



Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
pointed out that the Council had not instructed the 
Population Commission and the Economic and 
Employment Commission to ensure reciprocal 
representation; it had merely, by its resolution 3 
(III), requested the Population Commission to 
invite representatives from the Economic and 
Employment Commission to attend its sessions. 
Thus, no action on the part of the Council seemed 
to be called for in connexion with the Economic 
and Employment Commission's draft resolution. 

The PRESIDENT agreed with the United States 
representative and accordingly, and in the absence 
of further comment on the draft resolution in 
annex A, drew attention to chapter IV of the 
report ("Provisional questionnaire of the Trustee
ship Council") and to the amendments to the 
provisional trusteeship questionnaire contained in 
annex B to the report. All the Council need do 
was to transmit those amendments to the Trustee
ship Council. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-. 
lies) recalled that, at its fifth session, the Council 
had requested the functional commissions to study 
and report on the contents of the pro"visional 
trusteeship questionnaire [Council resolution 88 
(V)]. For reasons into which he would not enter 
at the present time, the Economic and Employ
ment Commission had submitted its report on that 
question only to the present session of the Council. 
The amendments it had submitted clearly dealt 
with important economic questions, and their 
inclusion in the questionnaire would improve the 
quality of the replies received from administering 
authorities. As his delegation, however, had 
already urged in another connexion, the Council 
could not be allowed to degenerate into a mere 
post-office, mechanically forwarding to the General 
Assembly the results of the work it had entrusted 
to its subsidiary organs. He therefore proposed 
the adoption of the following draft resolution : 

"The Economic and Social Council, 

"Having considered the amendments to the 
provisional trusteeship questionnaire contained 
in annex B of the report of the fourth session of 
the Economic and Employment Commission to 
the Economic and Social Council, 

"Approves them ; 
"And transmits them to the Trusteeship 

Council." 

Mr. BoRIS (France) agreed with the President 
that it was not necessary for the Council to take a 
decision on the amendments in annex B. To 
adopt the Soviet Union draft resolution would be 
tantamount, not merely to approving each of the 
questions put, but also to acknowledging that the 
questionnaire was complete and needed no further 
amendment. 

The French delegation wished to comment on 
sub-paragraph (e) of question 36 in annex B. It 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
observer que le Conseil n'a pas donne pour instruc
tions a la Commission de la population et a la 
Commission des questions economiques et de 1' em
ploi de se faire representer aux seances l'une de 
I' autre; il s'est borne, aux termes de sa resolution 3 
(III), a prier la Commission de la population 
d'inviter des representants de la Commission des 
questions economiques et de l'emploi a assister a 
ses sessions. Il semble done qu'il n'y ait pas lieu 
que le Conseil prenne une decision a l'egard du 
projet de resolution de la Commission des questions 
economiques et de 1' emploi. 

Le PRESIDENT partage l'avis du representant des 
Etats-Unis et, le projet de resolution de l'annexe A 
n'ayant pas suscite d'autres commentaires, il 
invite en consequence le Conseil a examiner le 
chapitre IV du rapport (« Questionnaire provisoire 
du Conseil de tutelle ») ainsi que les amendements 
au questionnaire provisoire du Conseil de tutelle 
qui figurent a l'annexe B du rapport. Il suffira 
de transmettre ces amendements au Conseil de 
tutelle. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) rappelle qu'a sa cinquieme session, le 
Conseil a invite les commissions techniques a 
proceder a une etude et a faire rapport sur le con
tenu du questionnaire provisoire du ·Conseil de 
tutelle [resolution du Conseil 88 (V)]. Pour des 
raisons sur lesquelles M. Morozov ne desire pas 
insister pour !'instant, la Commission des questions 
economiques et de l'emploi n'a presente son rap
port sur cette question qu'a la session actuelle du 
Conseil. Les amendements qu'elle a proposes ont 
manifestement trait a d'importantes questions 
economiques et, si on les introduisait dans le 
questionnaire, on ameliorerait la qualite des 
reponses fournies par les autorites chargees d'admi
nistrer les territoires sous tutelle. Toutefois, ainsi 
que la delegation de l'Union sovietique l'a souligne 
a une autre occasion, le Conseil ne peut passe trans
former en bureau de poste, ni se borner a trans
mettre automatiquement a 1' Assemblee generale les 
resultats des travaux qu'il a confies a ses organes 
subsidiaires. Le representant de l'Union sovietique 
propose en consequence d'adopter le projet de 
resolution suivant : 

« Le Conseil economique et social, 

» Ayant examine les amendements au Ques
tionnaire provisoire du Conseil de tutelle qui 
figurent a l'annexe B du rapport soumis au Con
seil economique et social par la Commission des 
questions economiques et de l' emploi sur sa 
quatrieme session, 

» A pprouve ces amendemen ts ; 

>> Et les transmet au Conseil de tutelle. n 

M. BoRIS (France) estime, comme le President, 
qu'une decision du Conseil n'est pas necessaire a 
propos des amendements figurant a l'annexe B. 
Adopter la resolution sovietique reviendrait non 
seulement a approuver chacune des questions 
posees, mais aussi a admettre que le questionnaire 
est complet et qu'il n'y a pas lieu de I' amender. 

Or, la delegation franc;aise a une observation a 
presenter au sujet de l'alinea e) de la question 36 

753 

48 



did not oppose the questions included in that 
sub-paragraph, but considered them incomplete. 
It would be interesting, indeed, to know whether, 
and to what extent, a metropolitan country 
contributed to the foreign exchange expenditure 
of its non-self-governing territories. France as
signed more foreign exchange to her overseas 
territories than she received from them. Govern
ments could, of course, add to their replies any 
information they desired to give, but the French 
delegation did not wish to imply by its vote that the 
questionnaire in its present form was well balanced 
and complete. 

The draft resolution (256 (IX) B) submitted 
by the Soviet Union representative was adopted by 
4 votes to 2, with I2 abstentions. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
explained that he had abstained from voting 
because, although he had no objection to the 
amendments submitted by the Economic and 
Employment Commission, he considered that it 
was invidious to approve them when those 
submitted by the other functional commissions had 
merely been transmitted to the Trusteeship 
Council, without the Economic and Social Council's 
explicit approval. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) wished to make it clear that 
the French delegation had no objection to the 
questions put, but had merely wished to place on 
record its view that the questionnaire was in-
complete. · 

The ·PRESIDENT recalled that the Council had 
already decided 1 to refer to the Economic Com
mittee the three draft resolutions submitted by 
the Commission in connexion with chapter V 
of the Report ("Economic development"), which 
were reproduced in annexes C, D and F thereto. 
If any representative wished to discuss those draft 
resolutions, he would have an opportunity of doing 
so during the Council's consideration of the Econo
mic Committee's report. Chapter V, however, 
also contained a reference (paragraph 33) to the 
draft resolution in annex E, which related mainly 
to paragraph 46 in chapter VI ("Economic stability 
and full employment"). That draft resolution 
alone of the various proposals which the Committee 
would have to examine could be considered inde
pendently. It might therefore be best to take it 
first. 

On the other hand, the draft resolution submitted 
by the Soviet Union delegation (E/I497) related 
to the organization of the work, not only of the 
Economic and Employment Commission, but also 
of its Sub-Commissions on Employment and 
Economic Stability and on Economic Development. 
If the Council endorsed the Commission's recom
mendation that those two Sub-Commissions should 
be abolished, a recommendation which was not 
formulated as a draft resolution but was made 
in paragraph 54 of chapter VIII of the report, the 
Soviet Union draft resolution, at any rate in its 
present form, would seem to be disposed of. 

1 See th3 328th meeting. 

de l'annexe B. La delegation fran~aise ne s'oppose 
pas a ce que le questionnaire comprenne les ques
tions qui figurent dans cet alinea, mais elle les juge 
incompletes. En effet, il serait interessant de savoir 
si la metropole contribue aux depenses des terri
toires non autonomes en devises etrangeres et dans 
quelle mesure. En ce qui concerne la France, elle 
verse a ses territoires d'outre-mer plus de devises 
etrangeres qu'elle n'en re~oit d'eux.· Bien entendu, 
les Gouvernements pourront ajouter a leur reponse 
tous les renseignements qu'ils voudront ; mais la 
delegation fran~aise ne veut pas que son vote soit 
interprete comme signifiant qu'elle juge le ques
tionnaire, sous sa forme actuelle, bien con<;u et 
complet. 

Le projet de resolution (256 (IX) B) presente 
par le representant de l'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques est adopte par 4 voix contre z, 
avec I2 abstentions. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) expli
que qu'il s'est abstenu de vqter parce que, sans 
avoir d'objection a formuler au sujet des amende
ments proposes par la Commission des questions 

. economiques et de l'emploi, il estime qu'il n'est pas 
juste d'approuver ces amendements, alors que le 
Conseil a transmis au Conseil de tutelle, sans les 
approuver formellement, ceux qui ont ete proposes 
par d'autres commissions techniques. 

M. BoRIS (France) desire preciser que la delega
tion fran~aise n'a pas d'objection a formuler 
contre les questions posees, et qu' elle a simplement 
voulu indiquer qu'a son avis, le questionnaire n'est 
pas complet. 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que le Conseil a deja 
decide 1 de transmettre au Comite economique les 
trois projets de resolution presentes par la Com
mission au sujet du chapitre V du rapport ((c Deve
loppement economique ))) et qui figurent dans les 
annexes C, D et F de ce rapport. Si certains repre
sentants desirent discuter ces pr'ojets de resolution, 
ils pourront le faire lorsque le Conseil examinera le 
rapport du Comite economique. Toutefois, il est 
egalement fait mention, dans le chapitre v (para
graphe 33). du projet de resolution qui figure dans 
l'annexe E et qui se rapporte surtout au para
graphe 46 du chapitre VI (« Stabilite economique 
et plein emploi l>). Ce projet de resolution est, 
parmi les diverses propositions que le Conseil 
aura a examiner, la seule qui puisse etre etudiee 
a part. Il conviendrait done peut-etre de com
mencer par elle. 

D'autre part, le projet de resolution presente par 
Ia delegation de !'Union sovietique (E/I497) a 
trait a !'organisation des travaux, non seulement de 
Ia Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi, mais encore de sa Sons-Commission de 
1' emploi et de la stabilite economique et de sa Sons
Commission du developpement economique. Si le 
Conseil approuve la recommandation de la Com
mission tendant a supprimer ces deux Sons-Com
missions, recommandation qu'elle n'a pas presentee 
sous la forme d'un projet de resolution, mais qui 
figure au paragraphe 54 du chapitre VIII du rap
port, le projet de resolution de l'Union sovietique, 

1 Voir la 328e seance. 

754 



The remammg proposals before · the Council -
the joint draft resolution submitted by the French, 
United Kingdom and United States delegations 
(E/rso6), the draft resolution submitted by the 
Australian delegation (E/I509) and the Polish 
representative's propos\11 that the draft resolution 
submitted by the World Federation of Trade 
Unions in document E/I332/Add.z be adopted 
all related to the problem of economic stability and 
full employment, which formed the subject matter 
of chapter VI · of the report. Of those proposals, 
that of the Polish representative would have to be 
voted on first, under the Council's rules of proce
dure, as it was the first to have been submitted. 

After. a brief procedural discussion, it was decided 
first to examine the draft resolution in annex E to 
the report of the fourth session of the Economic and 
Employment Commission (E/IJS6). 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) . considered that it was evident from the text 
of the draft resolution that it was mainly designed 
to promote, not the interests of the under-deve
loped countries, but those of the highly industria
lized countries and monopolist groups, which 
needed export markets for their production ·sur
pluses. That was an intention which he could not 
approve. The Soviet Union delegation did not 
object to such surpluses being used to assist the 
economic development of under-developed coun
tries, but considered that the question of their 
utilization should be decided from the point of 
view of the national interests of the under-developed 
countries. For example, surplus stocks of textiles 
should not be · unloaded on the under-developed 
countries at the expense of the development of 
their own textile industries. For those reasons, he 
proposed the addition at the end of paragraph 5 
of the draft resolution of the following words, 
subject to . which addition he would support it: 
"being guided at the same time by the principles 
stated in section 26, part IV, of the report of the 
third session of the Sub-Commission on Economic 
Development''. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
thought that he would probably surprise the Soviet 
Union representative, who appeared to regard the 
draft resolution in annex E as part of a deep-laid 
scheme to procure market outlets for surplus goods. 
The United States delegation would in fact oppose 
the draft resolution. Without embarking .on a dis
cussion of the Soviet Union representative's ideo
logical preconceptions . regarding the trading 
behaviour of certain countries, he felt that the 
draft resolution was ill-considered and ill-founded. 
He. agreed that economic development should not 
be made the handmaiden, or a by-product, of 
economic stability, for the antithetical corollary 
of the theory that economic development should be 
so promoted was . that iii times of prosperity 
economic development in under-developed coun
tries should cease entirely. 

tout au moins dans sa redaction actuelle, ne .semble 
pas devoir retenir plus longtemps !'attention. 

Les autres propositions dont le Conseil est saisi 
- projet de resolution presente conjointement par 
les delegations des Etats-Unis, de la France et du 
Royaume-Uni (E/rso6), projet de resolution pre
sehte par la dt%~gation de l'Australie (E/rsog) et 
proposition du representant de la Pologne d'adopter 
le projet de resolution presente par la Federation 
syndicale mondiale dans le document E/1332/Add.z 
- se rapportent toutes au probleme de .!a stabilite 
economique et du plein emploi, qui fait !'objet du 
chapitre VI du rapport. D'apres le reglement 
interieur du Conseil, la proposition du representant 
de la Pologne, qw a ete presentee la premiere, 
devra etre mise aux voix avant les autres. 

Apres une breve discussion sur la procedure, le 
Conseil decide d' examiner tom d' abord le projet de 
resolution figurant dans l' annexe E du rapport de 
la Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi sur sa quatrieme session (E/IJ56). 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) croit evident, a ert juger d'apres le 
texte du projet de resolution, que ce projet vise 
surtout a favoriser non pas les interets des pays 
insuffi.samment developpes, mais ceux des pays 
tres industrialises et des monopoles, qui out 
besoin de marches d'exportation pour ecouler 
l'excedent de leur production. Or, c'est la une inten
tion qu'il ne peut approuver. La delegation de 
!'Union sovietique ne voit pas d'inconvenient a ce 
que ces excedents servent a favoriser le developpe
ment economique des pays insuffisamment deve~ 
loppes, mais elle estime que la question de leur 
utilisation doit etre reglee au mieux des interets 
nationaux des pays insuffisamment developpes. 
Les stocks excedentaires de textiles, par exemple, 
ne doivent pas etre diriges sur les pays insuffisam
ment developpes au detriment du d~veloppement 
de leurs propres industries textiles. C' est pourquoi 
le representant de !'Union sovietique propose 
d'ajouter, a la fin du paragraphe 5 du projet de 
resolution, les mots ci-apres : ((en s'inspirant des 
principes exposes au paragraphe ·26 de la qua
trieme partie du rapport .de la Sons-Commission du 
developpement economique sur sa troisieme ses
sion>>; si cette addition est acceptee, l'orateur don
nera son appui a ce texte. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) dit 
qu'il va probablement etonner le representant de 
!'Union sovietique, lequel parait considerer le 
projet de resolution figurant a l'annexe E comme 
l'un des elements d'un plan savant pour trouver des· 
marches ou ecouler les excedents. Le representant 
des Etats-Unis votera, en effet, contre le projet <fe 
resolution. Sans vouloir discuter les prejuges ideolo
giques du representant de l'Union sovietique sur. 
la politique commerciale de certains pays, le repre
sentant des Etats-Unis estime que ce projet de 
resolution est a la fois mal conr;u et mal fonde. 
L'orateur pense que le developpement economique 
ne doit pas etre la servante, ou un sous-produit,' 
de la stabilite economique. La theorie suivant la_. 
quelle le developpement economique devrait etre 
stimule de cette far;on aurait pour corollaire qu'il 
couvient en revanche d'interrompre, entierement, 
aux periodes de prosperite, le developpement 
economique des pays insuffi.samment developpes. 

755 



The draft resolution contained a second internal 
contradiction, in the second part of paragraph 5· 
In countries of free enterprise, at any rate, Govern
ments nowadays took few steps to restrict produc
tion of capital goods. And it was capital goods, 
not foodstuffs or raw materials, which were mainly 
needed to assist economic development. 

The United States delegation would not be a 
party to sending the Secretariat and the regional 
conirnissions off on a wild-goose chase by instructing 
them to make an enquiry of that kind. 

Mr. ADARKAR (India) recalled that, during the 
discussion on the report of the Economic Commis
sion for Europe,1 the Council's attention had been 
drawn on several occasions to the fact that the 
technical committees of that Commission had 
formed the opinion that excess capacity would 
definitely appear in the near future in the European 
engineering, fertilizer and agricultural implement 
industries, and that it would be to the interest, not 
only of the countries of Europe themselves, but also 
of under-developed countries generally, to ensure 
that restriction of production in those industries, 
whether by governmental or private measures, 
was avoided. He felt that a draft resolution which 
had been carefully considered by the Economic 
and Employment· Commission deserved more 
sympathetic consideration by the Council, espe
cially in view. of the fact that it was designed to 
meet the dangers to which attention had been 
drawn by the Industry and Materials Committee 
of the Economic Commission for Europe. He 
would support the draft resolution in its present 
form. He was not, however, anxious to see the 
Soviet Union amendment adopted. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) felt 
that the Indian representativ~ had somewhat con
fused the issue. The draft resolution did not deal 
primarily with the problem of excess capacity 
as such, but with the entirely different problem of 
governmental action which might result in restric
tion of output. He pointed out that there had 
been considerable excess capacity in some industries 
in the United States of America during the mid-
1930's, but that had been due to a lack of effective 
demand. In practice, the studies proposed in the 
draft resolution could not fail to lead to the formu
lation of requests to the United States and other 
Governments to adopt a socialist system of eco
nomy, by which they would be empowered to give 
instructions to industrialists in their countries not 
to lower the level of production. United States 
industrialists would maintain that level so long as 
there was an effective demand for their products, 
and the United States Government for its part 
would do everything possible to ensure that such 
effective demand persisted. His delegation could 
not, however, support a resolution the implications 
of which were such as he had pointed out. 

1 See the 289~h, zgoth, 2grst and 292nd meetings. 

La seconde partie du paragraphe 5 du projet de 
resolution comporte une deuxieme contradiction. 
Dans les pays ou les entreprises sont libres, sinon 
ailleurs, les Gouvernements ne cherchent guere 
aujourd'hui a restreindre la production des biens 
de production ; or, ce sont les biens de production, 
non les produits alimentaires ni les matieres 
premieres, qui sont le plus necessaire au developpe
ment economique. 

La delegation des Etats-Unis ne se rendra pas 
complice d'une entreprise qui consisterait a lancer le 
Secretariat et les Commissions regionales dans de 
vaines poursuites en les chargeant de proceder a 
une enquete de ce genre. 

1\L ADARKAR (Inde} rappelle qu'au cours de la 
discussion du rapport de la Commission economique 
pour l'Europe 1, I' attention du Conseil a ete attiree 
a plusieurs reprises sur le fait que les comites 
techniques de cette Commission sont arrives a cette 
conclusion qu'un excedent de capacite de produc
tion se manifestera certainement d'ici peu dans les 
industries mecaniques et dans les industries produc
trices d' engrais et de machines agricoles, et que, non 
seulement les pays europeens eux-memes, mais 
aussi les pays insuffisamment developpes, ont 
interet a eviter, d'une fa<;on generale, que la 
production de ces industries ne soit limitee par des 
mesures prises soit a l'echelon gouvernemental, 
soit a l'echelon prive. Le representant de l'Inde 
estime qu'un projet de resolution qui a ete soigneu
sement etudie par la Commission des questions 
economiques et de l'emploi merite d'etre examine 
par le Conseil avec plus de bienveillance, d'autant 
plus qu'il vise a parer aux dangers sur lesquels le 
Comite de l'industrie et des produits de base de la 
Commission economique pour l'Europe a attire l'at.:. 
tention. Le representant de l'Inde appuyera le pro
jet de resolution sous la forme ou il a ete presente ; 
mais il ne tient pas a voir .adopter l'amendement 
presente par l'Union sovietique. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) craint 
que le representant de l'Inde n'ait legerement 
complique la question. Dans son essence, le projet 
de resolution ne traite pas du probleme de l'excedent 
de la capacite de production en taut que tel, mais 
du probleme entierement different des mesures 
prises par les Gouvernements qui pourraient avoir 
pour effet de restreindre la production. L'orateur 
souligne que, vers rg35, certaines industries, aux 
Etats-Unis, disposaient d'un important excedent 
de capacite ; mais que cela etait df:t a l'insuffisance 
de la demande effective. En pratique, les etudes 
envisagees par le projet de resolution ne peuvent 
manquer de conduire a demander au Gouvernement 
des Etats-Unis et a d'autres Gouvernements 
d'adopter un systeme economique du type socialiste 
qui leur permettrait d' ordonner aux industriels de 
ne pas abaisser le niveau de la production. Les 
industriels americains maintiendront le niveau de 
la production tant qu'il existera une deniande 
effective pour leurs produits, et le Gouvernement 
des Etats-Unis, pour sa part, fera tout son possible 
pour assurer le maintien de cette demande effective. 
La delegation des Etats-Unis ne peut toutefois 
appuyer la resolution, dont Ia portee est bien celle 
qu'il a indiquee. 

756. 



Mr. ADARKAR (India) drew attention to the 
passage in paragraph 45 of the report of the Econo
mic and Employment Commission, in which it 
was stated that it had been brought to its attention 
that in some of the important industrial nations 
there had been some contraction in employment 
and production recently, and that among the many 
measures contemplated by Governments in the 
event of a recession were some that were so restric
tive in nature that they would intensify that reces
sion. He also drew attention to the statement in 
paragraph 46 of the report to the effect that several 
members of the Commission had expressed the 

·desire to see an effort made to link anti-cyclical 
methods with the needs for economic development 
of the under-developed countries. He pointed out 
to the United States representative that "excess 
capacity" was specifically referred to in paragraph 4 
of the draft resolution. 

Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) considered that 
the idea underlying the draft resolution in annex E 
was sound. It had, however, been badly drafted, 
and some of the suggestions it contained would in 
practice prove impracticable or undesirable. His 
Government believed that the' case for developing 
the resources of the under-developed countries was 
perhaps even stronger in times of depression than 
in periods of prosperity. It agreed that there was 
a certain logic in the argument that, if the resources 
of the highly developed countries were not being 
fully utilized because of a decline in investment 
in those countries, they could with advantage be 
utilized to increase investment in the under-deve
loped countries, within the limits imposed by the 
necessity for ensuring continuity, which was as 
important in economic development as in any other 
sphere of economic activity. 

He proposed the deletion of the second .sentence 
from paragraph 5 of the draft resolution, to meet 
the point made by the United States representative 
that restriction in the production of capital goods 
was not usually the result of governmental action. 
He also proposed the deletion of paragraphs 4 
and 6, which could only be understood to envisage 
the creation of special international machinery 
with the task of determining where excess capacity 
existed and how it could best be used. Such 
machinery, operating at international level, would 
be quite unworkable. 

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) pointed out that, if the 
second sentence of paragraph 5 did not apply to the 
United States Government, that Government need 
take no action under it. It did, however, apply to 
other Governments. 

The purpose of paragraph 6 was surely no more 
than was stated - namely, that certain studies, 
which would be of considerable value, should be 
made. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
pointed out . that the sole evidence before the 

M. ADARKAR (Inde) attire !'attention du Conseil 
sur le passage du paragraphe 45 du rapport de la 
Commission des questions economiques et de l'em
ploi, d'apres lequel il a ete sign<ile ala Commission 
que, dans certaines grandes Puissances industrielles, 
il y a eu nkemment un certain fl.echissement de 
l'emploi et de la production et que, ·parmi les 
multiples mesures envisagees par les Gouverne
ments en prevision d'une crise economique, il en 
est qui sont d'une nature si restrictive qu'elles 
aggraveraient la crise. Le representant de l'Inde . 
attire egalement !'attention du Conseil sur le 
paragraphe 46 du rapport, qui indique que plusieurs 
membres de la Commission voudraient que l'on fit 
un effort pour que les mesures anticycliques soient 
adaptees aux besoins dn developpement econo
mique des pays insuffisamment developpes. II fait 
observer au representant des Etats-Unis qu'il est 
fait mention, au paragraphe 4 du projet de resolu
tion E, 'de «production excedentaire ». 

M. FLEMING (Royaume-Uni) estime que l'idee 
qui a inspire le projet de resolution figurant a 
l'annexe E est juste. Toutefois, ce projet est mal 
redige, et certaines des suggestions qu'il contient se 
reveleraient, dans leur application, impraticables 
ou inopportunes. Le Gouvernement du Royaume-

1 Uni pense qu'il est encore plus indique dans les 
periodes de crise que dans les periodes de prosperite, 
de mettre en valeur les ressources des pays insuffi
samment developpes. Le representant du Royaume
Uni reconnait qu'il est assez logique de soutenir que, 
si les ressources des pays tres developpes ne sont 
pas entierement utilisees par suite d'une diminution 
des investissements operes dans ces pays, elles 
peuvent etre utilement employees a accroitre les 
investissements dans les pays insuffisamment deve
loppes, pour autant que cela soit compatible avec 
la necessite d'assurer la continuite du developpe
ment economique, tout aussi importante dans ce 
domaine que dans tous les autres domaines de 
l'activite economique. 

Le representant du Royaume-Uni propose de 
supprimer la deuxieme phrase du paragraphe 5 du 
projet de resolution, pour parer a !'objection 
formulee par le representant des Etats-Unis, a 
savoir que les restrictions imposees a la production 
des biens d'investissement ne sont pas d'ordinaire 
le fait des Gouvernements. I1 propose egalement de 
supprimer les paragraphes 4 et 6 du projet de reso
lution, qui ne peuvent s'interpreter que comme 
visant a la creation d'un organisme international 
qui aurait pour tache de determiner quels pays 
disposent d'un excedent de capacite de production 
et quels seraient les meilleurs moyens d'utiliser 
cet excedent. Un tel organisme ne pourrait absolu
ment pas fonctionner a !'echelon international. 

M. HAKIM (Liban) fait observer que, si la seconde 
phrase du paragraphe 5 ne s'applique pas au 
Gouvernement des Etats-Unis, celui-ci n'aura pas 
a prendre de mesures pour lui donner suite. Mais 
cette phrase a quelque portee en ce qui concerne 
d'autres Gouvernements. 

Le paragraphe 6 ne repond certainement pas .a 
d'autres fins que celles qui y sont indiquees : il 
demande simplement que l'on entreprenne cer
taines etudes dont !'interet serait considerable. 

M. SnNEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) souli
gne que les seules preuves de mesures restrictives 

757 



Council of restrictive measures contemplated by 
Governments was that contained in the report of 
the Secretary-General on national and international 
action to achieve or maintain full employment and. 
economic stability (E/IIII and the addenda there
to). The restrictions referred to in those docu
ments were primarily restrictions on international 
trade, not on production. 

As paragraph 46 of the Commission's report and 
the summary records of its proceedings made 
abundantly clear, 1 the draft resolution contained 
in annex E had not been adopted by the Commis
sion, but had merely been referred by it to the 
Council as reflecting the views of several of its 
members. 

:Mr. BORIS (France) pointed out that the report 
contained two references to the draft resolution in 
annex E of the report. Those references were to be 
found in paragraphs 46 and 33· Contrary to the 
United States representative's belief, therefore, it 
seemed clear that the Economic and Employment 
Commission had intended to recommend to the 
Council that it adopt the draft resolution contained 
in annex E. 

The French delegation had already stated its 
views on the substance of the problem during the 
general discussion, and had made it clear that it 
supported the · general principle underlying the 
proposal. It considered t).lat investments should be 
encouraged at the proper time, which might well 
be when effective demand declined. 

His delegation, nevertheless, appreciated the 
cogency of certain of the points made by the United 
Kingdom delegation, and was prepared to support 
the United Kingdom amendments. 

The Soviet Union proposal to add to the end of 
paragraph 5 of the draft resolution in annex E the 
words "being guided at the same time by the prin
ciples contained in section 26, part IV, of the report 
of the third session of the Sub-Commission on Econo
mic Development" was rejected by 5 votes to 3, with 
Io abstentions. 

The United Kingdom proposal to delete paragraph 
4 was adopted by 9 votes to 6, with 2 abstentions. 

The United Kingdom proposal to delete the second 
sentence from paragraph 5 was adopted by II votes 
to 5, with 2 abstentions. 

The United Kingdom proposal to delete para
graph 6 was rejected by 8 votes to 7, with 3 abstentions. 

The draft resolution contained in annex E was 
adopted, as amended, by I2 votes to J, with 3 absten
tions. 

After a brief procedural discussion it was decided 
to defer for the time being further consideration of 
items 8 and 49· 

The meeting rose at 6.5 p.m. 

1 See documents E/CN.I/SR.67-74· 

envisagees par les Gouvernements dont ait dispose 
le Conseil sont celles qui figment dans le rapport 
du Secretaire general sur les mesures de caractere 
national et international prises en vue de realiser 
ou de maintenir le plein emploi et la stabilite econo
mique (Efnn et addenda). Or, les mesures dont 
il est question dans ces documents concernent 
surtout les restrictions imposees aux echanges 
internationaux, et non pas celles qui touchent la 
production. 

Comme l'indiquent nettement le paragraphe 46 
dLi rapport de la Commission et les comptes rendus 
de ses debats 1, le projet de resolution qui figure 
dans l'annexe E n'a pas ete adopte par la Commis
sion, mais seulement renvoye par elle au Conseil, 
comme exprimant l'avis d'un certain nombre des 
membres de la Commission. 

:rvr. BORIS (France} fait remarquer que le rapport 
contient deux mentions du projet de resolution qui 
figure dans l'annexe E du rapport. Ces mentions se 
trouvent aux paragraphes 46 et 33· Il semble done 
bien que, contrairement a ce que pense le represen
tant des Etats-Unis, la Commission des questions 
economiques et de l'emploi a entendu recommander 
au Conseil d'adopter le projet de resolution qui 
figure dans 1' annexe E. 

La delegation frant;aise s'est deja prononcee sur 
le fond du probleme au cours du debat general, et 
elle a indique qu'elle est favorable au principe 
fondamental de cette proposition. Elle estime en 
effet qu'il faut encourager les investissements 
lorsque !'occasion se presente de le faire, ce qui 
peut etre le cas lorsque la demande effective 
diminue. 

La delegation frant;aise apprecie cependant le 
bien-fonde de certains des arguments presentes par 
le Royaume-Uni, et elle est prete a appuyer les 
amendements du Royaume-Uni. 

La proposition de l'Union soviitique, tendant a 
afouter au paragraphe 5 d~t projet de resolution 
figurant a l' annexe E les mots : « en s' inspirant des 
principes exposes au paragraphe 26 de la quatrieme 
partie du rapport de la Sous-Commission du divelop
pement iconomique sur sa troisieme session)), est 
repoussie par 5 voix contre 3, avec IO abstentions. 

La proposition du Royaume-Uni tendant a suppri
mer le paragraphe 4 est adoptee par 9 voix contre 6, 
avec 2 abstentions. 

La proposition du Royaume-Uni tendant a suppri
mer la deuxieme Phrase du paragraphe 5 est adoptee 
par II voix contre 5, avec 2 abstentions. 

La proposition du Royaume-Uni tendant a S~tppri
mer le paragraphe 6 est repou.ssee par 8 voix contre 7, 
avec 3 abstentions. 

Le ptojet de resolution jigurant dans l'annexe E, 
ainsi modifie, est adopte par I2 voix contre ], avec 
3 abstentions. 

Apres une breve discussion au sujet de la proce
dure, le Conseil decide d'ajourner pour le moment 
la suite de l' examen des points 8 et 49· 

La seance est levee a I8 h. s. 

1 Voir les documents E/CN.I/SR.67-74· 

758 




